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From: Trial Chamber | Communications

Sent: 18 October 2022 15:44

To: Nicholls, Julian; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence
Team; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial
Chamber | Communications

Subject: RE: Request for reclassification of the Prosecution’s Trial Brief

Dear colleagues,
Dear counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 23bis of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby authorises the reclassification of
the filing below as ‘Confidential’.

Kind regards,

(on behalf of Trial Chamber 1)

From: Nicholls, Julian [ NEEE
Sent: 18 October 2022 14:22

To: Trial Chamber | Communications | NN / bd Al Rahman Prosecution
Team I D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team
I \/ 47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team
I

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [ NN

Subject: Request for reclassification of the Prosecution’s Trial Brief

Dear Trial Chamber |,
Dear colleagues,

The Prosecution requests the reclassification of the “Corrected Version of ‘Prosecution’s Trial Brief’, 5 January 2022,
ICC-02/05-01/20-550-Conf-Exp” (ICC-02/05-01/20-550-Conf-Exp-Corr) from confidential, ex parte to confidential.

The request is made because the reason for the original classification no longer exists.
Thank you.
Best regards,

Julian Nicholls
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